

4940

June 11, 1964.

My dear Ranga,

I have received from Dahyabhai Patel a letter that says that he and three other members of our Party are going abroad to the Far East and that, in view of this, the postponement of the meetings of the C.O.C. and General Council fixed on June 29 and 30 till the last week of July may be considered. Since it is impossible to consult you expeditiously, I am taking the liberty of assuming that you will agree with me that in view of the fact that notices have been issued to all members of the C.O.C. and General Council, halls booked, Rajaji's public engagements made etc., it would not be desirable to upset all these arrangements at this stage. Whatever dates we fix are bound to be inconvenient to a few of our colleagues. If I do not hear from you to the contrary, I will assume that you are agreeable to this.

Yours sincerely,

(M. R. Masani)

Prof. N. G. Ranga,  
Nidubrolu,  
Guntur Dist.,  
Andhra Pradesh.

c.c. to Mr. C. Rajagopalachari.

mrm:pz